
http://www.blackvault.com/


July 24, 2013 

John Greenewald, Jr. 

 
john @greenewald.com 

Re: Information Request No. 2013-04424 

Dear Mr. Greenewald: 

U.S. Department of Justice 
Federal Bureau of Prisons 

For Further Inquiry Contact: 
US Department of Justice 
Federal Bureau of Prisons 
Office of the General Counsel 
FOIA West Satellite Office 
Attn: Alex White FOIA Specialist 
1300 Metropolitan Ave. 
Leavenworth, KS 66048 

This is in response to your Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) request filed with the Bureau of 
Prisons (BOP). Specifically, you seek an electronic copy of all records pertaining to Timothy 
McVeigh maintained by the BOP. In addition, you seek an electronic copy of FOIA case logs 
from 2008-2012. 

In response to your request, three-thousand one-hundred and fifty-nine (3159) pages of 
responsive records were located. These records were forwarded to this office for a release 
determination. After careful review, we have determined that two-thousand three-hundred and 
twenty-five (2325) can be released in full , five-hundred thirteen (513) pages can be released 
with certain information redacted, and three-hundred and thirteen (313) pages were withheld in 
their entirety. The releasable records, two-thousand eight-hundred and thirty-four (2834) pages, 
are located on the enclosed one (1) CD disk. Additionally, eight (8) pages of the records belong 
to the Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI) office and are under their control. Pursuant to Title 
28, Code of Federal Regulations, Section 16.4(f), we are notifying you of this referral. You 
should receive a response from that agency in the near future. 

Pursuant to the Freedom of Information Act, 5 U.S.C. §552, records are exempt in part or in full 
from disclosure to you under the following exemptions: 

(b)(5) - inter-agency or intra-agency memorandums or letters which would not be available by 
law to a party other than an agency in litigation with the agency 

(b)(6) -personnel and medical files and similar files the disclosure of which would constitute a 
clearly unwarranted invasion of personal privacy 

(b)(?)(C) - records or information compiled for law enforcement purposes which could 
reasonably be expected to constitute an unwarranted invasion of personal privacy 

(b)(?)(E) - records or information compiled for law enforcement purposes which would disclose 
techniques and procedures for law enforcement investigations or prosecutions, or would 
disclose guidelines for law enforcement investigations or prosecutions 

(b)(7)(F)-records or information compiled for law enforcement purposes which could reasonably 
be expected to endanger the life or physical safety of any individual 



Pursuant to Title 28 Code of Federal Regulations, Section 16.9 or 16.45, the material herewith 
denied may be appealed to the Assistant Attorney General. This written appeal must be 
received by the Office of Information Policy (OIP) within 60 days from the date of this letter. Both 
the appeal letter and face of the envelope should be marked "Freedom of Information Act 
Appeal ," and should be addressed to the Office of Information Policy, U.S. Department of 
Justice, 1425 New York Ave. , Suite 11050, Washington, D.C. 20530-0001 . 

d~ 
/A1~x White, for 

Wanda M. Hunt 
Chief, FOIA/PA Section 

Enclosure(s): 1 CD 

cc: File 




